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Columbus Consolidated Government 

Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item 

 

DATE:  January 28, 2025 

 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

January 31, 2025 

 

1. Drug and Alcohol Screening: After-Hours, Weekends and Holidays – RFP No. 25-0007 

Scope of RFP 

Provide post-accident Drug and Alcohol Screenings, to include:  After-Hours, Weekends 

and Holidays for employees of the Columbus Consolidated Government (the City) on an 

“as needed” basis. 

 

The contract term shall be for two (2) years with the option to renew for three (3) additional 

twelve-month periods.   

 

February 19, 2025 

 

1. Business License Tax/Revenue Collection Services – RFP No. 25-0015 

Scope of RFP 

Columbus Consolidated Government is requesting proposals to establish a contract for the 

consulting services to provide business license tax/revenue collection services for the city.   

 

The contract term shall be for three (3) years with an option to renew for five (5) additional 

twelve-month periods. 

 


